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January 31, 1985

Docket Nos. 50-348
and 50-364

MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A. Varga, Chief
,

Operating Reactors Branch #1, DL

FROM: Edward A. Reeves, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1, DL

SUBJECT: PROJECT STATUS BRIEFING
,

Date & Time: February 4', 1985
8:00 a.m.

Location: Phillips Building
Room P-110
7920 Norfolk Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To brief the incoming Director of the Division of
Licensing on the status of Joseph M. Farley Nuclear
Plant Units 1 and 2

'

Participants: NRC Alabama Power Company

H. Thompson
G. Lainas
S. Varga
E. Reeves

~ Note: Other interested parties (i.e., government officials, intervenors,
~

.etc.) will be provided the opportunity to comment at the end of the
briefing.

-/s/EReeves

Edward A. Reeves, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #1'
Division of Licensing

cc:-
See next page
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION *

OPERATING REACTORS BRANCH NO. 1

DIVISION OF LICENSING

MCentral File
NRC PDR

-L PDR
G. Lainas
G. Holahan.
H. Denton

: Project Manager
OELD

E. L. Jordan
-P. McKee
Receptionist.
ACRS-(10)
Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
M. Schaaf
C. Parrish-
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